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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: APRIL 2, 2014

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to
Memorandum of Agreement with the Kentucky Department for Local
Government for the Lexington Downtown Redevelopment Project
(Rupp Arena) providing for an extended period of performance
through June 30, 2016

On April 25, 2013 (Resolution No. 184-2013), Council approved execution of a
Memorandum of Agreement with the Commonwealth of Kentucky Department for Local
Government, providing funds in the amount of $2,500,000 for the Lexington Downtown
Redevelopment Project (Rupp Arena). The project expires June 30, 2014. The proposed
Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement extends the Period of Performance through
June 30, 2016 to allow for project completion. No changes to the Scope of Work and no
new funds are being added.

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement is hereby
requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director ¥

XC:  Jamie Emmons, Office of the Mayor
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